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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Jan. 28, 1963

Texas Pacific Coal & 0il Co.
P. 0. Box 4067
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr John Yuronka
Gentlemen:

Concerning our recent discussion on the Elliott B-9 No. 8
located in Unit E of Section 9, T-22-S, R-37-E, this is to
advise that the gas interval in this well is probably Drinkard,
and your well would be classified as a gas well in the Drinkard
0il Pool. It is our opinion that the interval between the base
of the Tubb Pool and the top of the Drinkard formation was left
in a zone of no nomenclature for the purpose of preserving the
gas cap on the top of the Drinkard.

Should you desire to apply for am NSP for a Tubb gas well, the
matter would be set for & Hearing.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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